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List of questions and answers 

 

Programme name:  Intereg- IPA CBC Bulgaria- Serbia Program2014TC16I5CB007- 

2015- 1 

 

Project name:    “INVESTING IN THE HEALTH AND PROSPERITY OF 

YOUNG PEOPLE IN THE BULGARIAN-SERBIAN REGION“ (“ULAGANJE U ZDRAVLJE 

I PROSPERITET MLADIH U BUGARSKO- SRPSKOM REGIONU“ )  

 

Project number:   CB007.1.21.040- TD2 

Date:                                       09.05.2017. godine 

Place:                                      Visoka tehnička škola strukovnih studija, Aleksandra Medvedeva   

br. 20, Gradska opština Crveni Krst, 18000 Niš 

 

 

Num. Question 

 

Answer 

1. Do all the documents have to be in 

Serbian and English? 

The entire tender documents should be in English only. 

 

2. Is it possible to attach just a register 

of suppliers? 

 

All necessary and required documents for applying are 

defined in the tender package and conditions are 

defined in the tender documents. 

3. Is the Performance guarantee 

immediately or after getting a job? 
This guarantee must be provided together with the 

return of the countersigned contract no later than 30 

days after the tenderer receives the contract signed 

by the Contracting Authority. 

 

4. 

 

Are there technical details of objects 

and whether they can be sent by e-

mail? 

 

All drawings are available for inspection from 21.04. 

2017 at the following address: 

City municipality Crveni Krst, City of Nis 

Bul. 12. February 89, 18000 Nis 

Person in charge: Ljubisa Jakovljevic, Chief Expert 

Consultant: Suzana Ciric, Civil Engeneer 

E-mail: ljubajakov@gmail.com 

 

5. Is there any project of electrical 

installations? 

 

The project of electrical installation is not done 

because in the framework of overall project all the 

elements of the installation of solar panels are shown. 

6. Do materials and manufacturers Origin of goods is defined in Project Implementation 
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have to be of certain origin? 

 

Manual (Version 3 / March 2017): Origin of goods: All 

goods to be delivered under a supply contract and all 

materials, goods and components part of a works 

contract, financed under an EU instrument, must 

originate from an eligible country : 

- EU Member States;  

- Beneficiaries listed in the Annex I of the IPA II;  

- European Economic Area;  

- Partner countries and territories covered by ENI 

Instrument) 

The term 'origin' is defined in the relevant EU 

legislation on rules of origin for customs purposes: the 

Customs Code (Council Regulation (EEC) No 

2913/92), and in particular its Articles 22 to 24, and 

the Code's implementing provisions (Commission 

Regulation (EEC) No 2454/93).  

 

 

7. 

 

Is the lighting planned in the back 

yard? 

 

 

Yes. Lighting, as well as video surveillance, are 

envisaged in the backyard where the outdoors fitness 

is. 

 

8. When the work is predicted to 

commence? 

 

Works are expected to start immediately after signing 

the contract. 

 

 

According to Article33 

The Supervisor issues an administrative order 

notifying the Contractor of the date on which the 

period of implementation of tasks must start. This will 

be recorded in the construction log book after the 

Contracting Authority hands over the Construction 

permit to the Contractor, provided access to the 

construction site, appointed the Supervisor 

 

9. Is there a land register of 

underground installations? 

 

There is the Cadastre of underground installations, as 

well as the conditions of all public utilities. 

 
10. How many coal pits are there and 

where are they connected? 

 

There are three coal pits. Two coal pits are located in 

the yard, while the third is connected to the city sewer. 

 

 


